
 
Board of Advisors Agenda 

 Moose Pass Library 
Wednesday, September 18, 2019 - 6:00 PM 

 
 

 
A. Call to Order 
B. Approve Agenda 
C. Mission Connect  
D. Business Session 

• Approve August 21, 2019 minutes 
• Donations/Treasurer’s Report—Melody 

- Return of grant funds 
• Team Reports 

I. Grant Team Update—Patty 
a. Mini grants – 

            1.  Mural Installation – Seward Arts Council 
                                  2.  Seward Elementary Art Program – Seward Elementary School 
                                  3.  Culture and Music Residency – Seward PTSA    
        b. ACF Basic Needs Grant $5,000 

II.  Executive Team – Kim 
   -  Filling positions for 2020 

III.  Fundraising/Development Team – Kim 
a. Fall Friendraiser – Cruise on the Dutch Harbor 
b. Brown Bag Lunch Series 

            IV.  Community Outreach Team – Kim 
V.  Program Manager Report – Amy 

E. Other Business – Calendar/October meeting/Board Potluck 
F. Comments   
J.    Adjourn 
 

                                    
                                    Next Meeting Date: October 16, 2019, Breeze Inn Motel 

Kim Reierson President  
Patricia Linville Vice President  
Phyllis Shoemaker Secretary  
Melody Hatch Treasurer  
Rodger Painter Advisor  
Mark Kansteiner Advisor  
David Paperman Advisor  
Katie Cornwell Advisor  
Ryan Fisher Advisor  
Robbie Huett Advisor  
Virginia Allen Advisor  
Amy Hankins Program Manager  



 

 
Board of Advisors DRAFT meeting Minutes 

 Breeze Inn 
Wednesday, August 21, 2019 - 6:00 PM 

 
 

  
Documents sent out in board packet prior to meeting: Agenda, July draft meeting minutes, SCF 
Fundraising Plan and Current Status, 2019 Mini-Grant Tracking Report, August Program Manager’s 
Report. 
 

A. Call to Order: 6:00 pm 
B. Approve Agenda: Rodger moved to approve the agenda. Patty seconded the motion. PASSED 
C. Mission Connect –  

 Virginia (Ginger) Allen is interested in joining the board and introduced herself. Kim will 
send her the forms to apply. 

 Dana Paperman, Senior Center Director, gave an update on the status of their capital 
improvement project for which they received a major grant and extension, and presented a 
plan by which SCF could support their transportation program. Dana left with the 
understanding that she would submit a min-grant application for $4,000. After Dana left 
the board had a discussion regarding the mini-grant process and whether or not SCF 
should make an exception and grant a mini-grant of over $1,000. A suggestion was made 
that SCF consider a $1,000 mini-grant for the Senior Center after we receive their 
application. At the end of 2019, if there are funds remaining in the SCF grant budget, we 
could consider a proactive grant for additional funds. 

 Amy suggested SCF consider having two major grant cycles per year instead of one. 
D. Business Session 

 Approve July 17, 2019 minutes: Rodger moved that the minutes be approved. Patty 
seconded the motion. PASSED. 

 Donations/Treasurer’s Report—Melody: See written report. Board members signed a 
Thank You card for a major donation from Carol Lindsey. 

 Team Reports 
I. Grant Team Update 

Kim Reierson President 

Patricia Linville Vice President  
Phyllis Shoemaker Secretary  

Melody Hatch Treasurer  
Rodger Painter Advisor  

Mark Kansteiner Advisor  
David Paperman Advisor X 

Katie Cornwell Advisor X 

Ryan Fisher Advisor  
Robbie Huett Advisor 
Amy Hankins Program Manager  



 

a. Mini grants – There are no mini-grant applications to consider this month, but 
there are 8 in the process of being completed. Some are several months old. Amy 
will make contact to see if they need any help. 
Sustainable Seward did not use $600 of the funds granted for their electronics 
recycling event. Rodger moved to allow them to spend the remaining funds for 
their next event with a deadline to do so of one year. Patty seconded the motion. 
PASSED. They will need to complete another grant report reflecting the use of 
those funds. 

b. Major grant – Ice Rink return of funds: This group did not raise the matching 
funds which were a requirement of the grant award. They established a bank 
account but never completed the process to receive their 501c(3) designation.  
Kim will contact Katy to check on the status of this.  
Amy volunteered to contact Mica Van Buskirk, who was involved in the project, 
about the funds. Seward Prevention Coalition is responsible for submitting the 
grant report. 

II. Executive Team – Kim: No report.  
            III. Fundraising/Development Team – Kim 

a. Business contacts: Board members should continue to contact businesses and make 
follow up visits. Amy has created and shared with the board a Google Doc 
spreadsheet to keep track of who has been contacted and by whom.  

b. Fall Friend Raiser – Cruise on the Dutch Harbor: Al McCarty has offered the use 
of the M/V Dutch Harbor to SCF for a Friend Raiser cruise. It can hold about 24 
passengers. The board discussed possibilities for the event – Legacy Giving, 
Largest Donors, a mix of major donors & friends. The Development Team will 
work on planning an event for September. 

      IV. Community Outreach Team – Kim  
a. Summer newsletter, revised remit envelope: Both are at the printers. ACF wanted a 

larger font in the newsletter so there wasn’t room for the donation section. Remit 
envelopes will be included with the newsletter. The envelopes will serve as a 
reminder to people who want to donate.  

b. Team is doing weekly Facebook posts. Notices have been submitted to the Seward 
News, Seward Sun and Seward Journal regarding the deadline to add or change a 
Pick Click Give donation and the upcoming Brown Bag Luncheon.  

c. The board had a discussion about a previous suggestion that SCF use pull tabs as a 
fundraiser. Mark has spoken with Ron Hewett at the Breeze Inn. Ron told him 
SCF would need to get a gaming permit and be licensed with the state. SCF would 
buy the pull tabs and make arrangements with a business to sell them and share the 
profits (70% to nonprofit and 30% to business). The board agreed that SCF did 
not want to get into the gambling business at this time. Amy will check with ACF 
to see if it would even be allowed or if any other affiliates are doing this.  

   V.  Program Manager Report – See written report sent with board packet.  
Amy had some suggestions for the board: 

 Personalized “Thank yous” (baked goods are nice) 

 Specific newsletters to donors of large funds highlighting projects their 
fund has enabled 

Amy provided SCF business cards for advisors. There is space on the back to 
provide individual contact information. 
There was a discussion about the use of Greenvelope for sending invitations. Patty 
recommended SCF pay for our own account so it could be personalized for us 
without sorting through information from all the other affiliates. She suggested a 
choosing a subscription of $195 per year for up to 250 contacts per mailing. Amy 



 

will get familiar with the program by working with ACF’s subscription and report 
back at a future meeting with her recommendation.    

E. Brown Bag Luncheon for non-profits – Kim  
The next event in this series will be on Wednesday, September 12th at the Alaska SeaLife 
Center. From noon – 1 pm will be a session on evaluating the health of an organization. From 
2 – 4 pm will be a training on budgeting for nonprofits. An email vote was taken earlier to 
approve the expense of $330 paid by SCF to make this free to the public. To formalize that 
vote, Patty moved SCF pay the $330 fee to Foraker for this training. Mark seconded the 
motion. PASSED. Mark moved SCF use the funds that are available from ACF for board 
training. Ryan seconded the motion. PASSED. 

F. Other Business – Board photo postponed due to absent advisors 
New member orientation will follow this meeting. 
Mark updated the list of dates board members will be gone: 

 Melody is out September 19 thru October 7 and November 10 thru December 1.  Will 
miss November meeting. 

 Kim is out October 10 thru November 13. Will miss October meeting. 

 Rodger is out October 7 thru November 30. Will miss October & November meetings. 

 Katie is out December 15 thru January 15. Will miss December meeting. 

 Ryan is out October 1 thru October 13. Not sure if he’s still gone October 15 thru 
November 31 or not. He’s contemplating being gone all of January 2020.  May miss 
October meeting. 

 Mark is out October 3 thru October 31. Will miss October meeting. 
G. Comments 

Patty – We need some rain! 
Melody – Thank you for coming, Ginger. 
Rodger – Agree with Patty. We need rain. 
Mark – Sorry that we have the smoke but thankful that we still have our houses and homes to go 
to. Thank you for coming, Ginger. 
Ginger – I agree that we need rain. Thank you for letting me visit. I feel that SCF does important 
work and would like to be part of it. 
Phyllis – Thanks for coming, Ginger. 
Ryan – Thank you, Ginger. I am trying to do one Facebook post per week and welcome 
suggestions for topics. 
Amy – Sorry I was late. Board member highlights could be posted. 
Robbie – Thanks to our guest for coming. Sending prayers out for the folks impacted by the fires. 
Kim – Thanks for coming, Ginger. Our board welcomes a diversity of viewpoints and the open 
sharing of ideas. Often I come to a meeting with one opinion and after discussion see things 
differently. We are a working board. Everyone is on at least one team. I hope all feel comfortable 
expressing their point of view. 

H. Adjourn: 7:40 pm 
 
SCF Potluck – September 5th, 6pm at Amy Hankins house. 

            Next Meeting Date:  September 18, 2019 @ 6pm, Moose Pass. 

 



8/21/19 SCF Treasurer’s Report

Total:  $5,955

Notes:

*The monthly recurring gift from Amy Hankins is being corrected by ACF Finance Dept.

*Who is Skyles Runser?  Anyone have any info on this donor?

*Treasurer has printed out the SCF Quarterly Fund Statements to share with the board.

Mail:

*Thank you card from Girls In Icy Fjords 2019 and SeaView Community Services

Online Name Amount Fund
Pay It 

Forward 
Challenge

Judi Andijanoff $250 SCF 

7/14/19 Adventure Sixty North $100 recur. SCF OEF

7/23/19 Skyles Runser $100 City of Seward UnRestricted Fund

7/26/19 Ryan Fisher $100 recur. SCF OEF

7/26/19 Exit Glacier Guides $75 recur. SCF OEF

7/29/19 Michael Moriarty $30 recur. SCF

7/29/19 Carol Lindsey $2,500 SCF

8/12/19 First National Bank of Alaska $250 SCF OEF

Checks Name Amount Fund

7/16/19 Mt. Marathon Race Committee $1,090 SCF OEF

7/24/19 Dan Stirling $60 SCF

7/24/19 Jaffa Construction $1000 SCF OEF

7/24/19 Anthony & Ann Sieminski $300 SCF OEF

8/9/19 Scott & Irene Ransom $100 SCF





6HZDUG�&RPPXQLW\�
)RXQGDWLRQ�6WUDWHJLF�3ODQ
����������675$7(*,&�3/$1

�����$&7,21�3/$1

6HZDUG�&RPPXQLW\
)RXQGDWLRQ 6WUDWHJLF 3ODQ
����������675$7(*,&�3/$1

�����$&7,21�3/$1

8SGDWHG����������� 6&)�����������675$7(*,&�3/$1�$1'������$&7,21�3/$1



6HSWHPEHU��������� 6&)�����������675$7(*,&�3/$1�$1'������$&7,21� 3/$1

6HZDUG�&RPPXQLW\�)RXQGDWLRQ�
6WUDWHJLF�3ODQ����������

&RUH�3XUSRVH &RPPXQLW\�LQYHVWPHQW�WKURXJK�SKLODQWKURS\

&RUH�9DOXHV ,QWHJULW\�² /HDGHUVKLS�² &RPSDVVLRQ�² *HQHURVLW\�² /RFDO�(QJDJHPHQW�

2SHUDWLQJ�3ULQFLSOHV ,PSDFW�FRPPXQLW\�² (QKDQFH�TXDOLW\�RI �OLIH�² &UHDWH�SRVLWLYH�FKDQJH�²$�VXVWDLQDEOH�IXQG�WR�FRQWLQXH�WR�ZRUN

&RUH�3URJUDPV (QGRZPHQW�EXLOGLQJ�² &RPPXQLW\�GHYHORSPHQW�² *UDQWPDNHU�² *URZLQJ�FRPPXQLW\�SKLODQWKURS\

9LVLRQ %H�D�FRPPXQLW\�OHDGHU�HQJDJLQJ�WKH�SHRSOH�RI�6HZDUG�DQG�0RRVH�3DVV�LQ�QHZ�OHYHOV�RI� FRPPXQLW\�
SKLODQWKURS\��DFWLRQ��DQG�FKDQJH�

/RQJ�WHUP�*RDOV�E\����� 6KRUW�WHUP�*RDOV�E\����� &KDPSLRQ

���6&)�LV�́ 7KH�SODFH�WR�OHDYH�D�OHJDF\µ�DV�
HYLGHQFHG�E\�JURZWK�RI �RXU�HQGRZPHQW�
IXQG�WR���P�E\������WKURXJK�HVWDWH��DVVHW��
DQG�XQUHVWULFWHG�JLIWV��

$��)RFXV�RQ�HVWDWH�DQG�DVVHW�JLIW�GRQRUV�WR�VHFXUH�����OHJDF\�JLIWV�SHU�\HDU�VWDUWLQJ�
LQ�������35,25,7<�����

'HYHORSPHQW�
7HDP

%��(QJDJH�GRQRUV�DQG�SRWHQWLDO�GRQRUV��LQFOXGLQJ�EXVLQHVVHV��LQ�PLVVLRQ�
RSSRUWXQLWLHV�WR�UHDFK������PLOOLRQ�LQ�XQUHVWULFWHG�HQGRZPHQW�DQG���������LQ�
RSHUDWLQJ�HQGRZPHQW�E\�������35,25,7<�����

'HYHORSPHQW�
7HDP

���%XLOG�WKH�2SHUDWLRQDO�5HVLOLHQF\�RI �6&)�
WKURXJK�D�IXOO��GLYHUVH�ERDUG�DQG�JURZLQJ�
RXU�RSHUDWLQJ�HQGRZPHQW�WR����������E\�
�������

$��:ULWH�DSSURYH�D�IXQG�GHYHORSPHQW�SODQ�WR�DFKLHYH���P�HQGRZPHQW������.�LQ�
RSHUDWLQJ�HQGRZPHQW�DQG�LQFUHDVH�WKH�GRQRU�EDVH�E\���������QHZ�GRQRUV��

'HYHORSPHQW�
7HDP

%��(QVXUH�WKDW�%RDUG�PHPEHUV�KDYH�VWURQJ�WLHV�WR�SXUSRVH�DQG�YDOXHV�DQG�EULQJ�
VNLOOV�WR�DFKLHYH�ORQJ�DQG�VKRUW�WHUP�JRDOV��ERDUG�GHYHORSPHQW�

([HFXWLYH�
7HDP

&��(QVXUH�6&)�KDV�D�GLYHUVLILHG�ERDUG�DQG�FRPPLWWHHV�WKDW�UHIOHFW�WKH�FRPPXQLW\�
ZH�VHUYH�DQG�EULQJ�VNLOOV�WR�DFKLHYH�ORQJ�DQG�VKRUW�WHUP�JRDOV��ERDUG�UHFUXLWPHQW�

([HFXWLYH�
7HDP

���6&)�DSSURDFKHV�JUDQWLQJ�ZLWK�DQ�
´LQWHQWLRQ�WR�VD\�\HVµ�DQG�EHFRPHV�D�
KRXVHKROG�QDPH�DV�´D�YDOXDEOH�FRPPXQLW\�
UHVRXUFH�PDNLQJ�DQ�LPSDFW�µ��(DFK�6HZDUG�
FLWL]HQ�ZLOO�NQRZ�RI �DW�OHDVW�RQH�SURMHFW�WKDW�
6&)�ODXQFKHG�IXQGHG�DQG�ZKR�EHQHILWHG�

$��%XLOG�FRPPXQLW\�DZDUHQHVV�RI �DQG�6&)·V�SUHVHQFH�DV�D�ORFDO�FRPPXQLW\�
LQYHVWRU�DQG�QRQSURILW�OHDGHU�E\�����

&RPPXQLW\�
2XWUHDFK

%��3RVLWLRQ�6&)�DV�D�FDWDO\VW�IRU�PHHWLQJ�FRPPXQLW\�QHHGV�E\����� &RPPXQLW\�
,QYHVWPHQW�
7HDP



6HSWHPEHU��������� 6&)�����������675$7(*,&�3/$1�$1'������$&7,21� 3/$1

6&)�0HWULF�'DVKERDUG
*RDOV
� (QGRZHG�IXQGV�DUH�DW�����P�E\������DQG���P�E\�����
�2SHUDWLQJ�HQGRZPHQW�LV�����.�E\������DQG�����.�E\�����
� ,QFUHDVH�QXPEHU�RI �GRQRUV�E\�;���
� 6&)�LV�D�YDOXDEOH�FRPPXQLW\�UHVRXUFH�PDNLQJ�DQ�LPSDFW�

*UDQW�$ZDUG�$PRXQWV�E\�&DWHJRU\�
������

<7'�
*UDQWHG

$QQXDO�
$YDLODEOH

%DODQFH

0DMRU ��������

0LQL ������ ������� ������

3URDFWLYH

7RWDO ������ �������� �������

�����*UDQWV

2SHUDWLQJ�(QGRZHG�)XQGV�3URJUHVV�7RZDUGV�*RDO

�����)XQGUDLVLQJ

�,QFOXGHV�5DVPXVRQ�0DWFK� IXQGV��ZLOO�LQFOXGH�3&*�ZKHQ�ILQDOL]HG������
,QFOXGHV�UROO�RYHU� DPRXQWV�LQWR�IXWXUH�\HDUV

'RQRUV

$ZDUG�$PRXQWV�DQG�%DODQFH

1XPEHU�RI�*UDQWV�E\�&DWHJRU\�
������

(QGRZHG�)XQGV�3URJUHVV�7RZDUGV�*RDO

7RWDOV�GR�QRW�LQFOXGH�UHWXUQ�RI�,FH�5LQN�*UDQW



6KRUW�WHUP�JRDO 7DFWLFV�DQG�6XE�WDFWLFV &KDPSLRQ 'XH�'DWH

$��)RFXV�RQ�
HVWDWH�DQG�DVVHW�
JLIW�GRQRUV�WR�
VHFXUH�����
OHJDF\�JLIWV�SHU�
\HDU�VWDUWLQJ�LQ�
����

���'HYHORS�DQ�́ $VNLQJ�3URWRFROµ�IRU�/HJDF\�JLYLQJ���6HH�*RDO��$�IRU�
PRUH�LQIRUPDWLRQ��

'HY��7HDP 0D\

����)ROORZ�XS�ZLWK�LQGLYLGXDOV�ZKR�KDYH�H[SUHVVHG�DQ�LQWHUHVW� LQ�D�
OHJDF\�JLIW��

'HY�7HDP 6HSWHPEHU

%��(QJDJH�
GRQRUV�DQG�
SRWHQWLDO�
GRQRUV�LQ�
PLVVLRQ�
RSSRUWXQLWLHV�
WR�UHDFK������
PLOOLRQ�LQ�
XQUHVWULFWHG�
HQGRZPHQW��E\�
����

���'HYHORS�DQ�́ $VNLQJ�3URWRFROµ�IRU�,QGLYLGXDO�DQG�%XVLQHVV� JLYLQJ��
�6HH�*RDO��$�IRU�PRUH�LQIRUPDWLRQ��

'HY�7HDP 0D\

���8VH�$VNLQJ�3URWRFRO�DQG�)XQGUDLVLQJ�3ODQ�WR�HQJDJH�LQGLYLGXDO�
GRQRUV�WR�LQFUHDVH�JLYLQJ�E\��BBB��RU�BBB��HDFK�\HDU�VWDUWLQJ�LQ�������
�UHIOHFW�JRDO�LQ�IXQG�GHYHORSPHQW�SODQ��

'HY�7HDP 2FWREHU

���8VH�$VNLQJ�3URWRFRO�DQG�)XQGUDLVLQJ�3ODQ�VWDUW�D�EXVLQHVV�JLYLQJ�
SURJUDP�WR�HQJDJH�BBB��PRUH�ORFDO�FRUSRUDWH�DQG�EXVLQHVV�GRQRUV�
E\�����
L� &UHDWH�DQG�LPSOHPHQW�EXVLQHVV�UHFRJQLWLRQ�OHYHOV�

'HY�7HDP 2FWREHU

/RQJ�WHUP�*RDO����

*URZ�
HQGRZPHQW�
WR���P

6&)�LV�´7KH�SODFH�WR�
OHDYH�D�OHJDF\µ�DV�
HYLGHQFHG�E\�JURZWK�
RI �RXU�HQGRZPHQW�
IXQG�WR���P�E\�
�����WKURXJK�HVWDWH��
DVVHW��DQG�
XQUHVWULFWHG�JLIWV��

6&)�����������675$7(*,&�3/$1�$1'������$&7,21� 3/$16HSWHPEHU���������



/RQJ�WHUP�*RDO����

%XLOG�
2SHUDWLRQDO�
5HVLOLHQF\

6KRUW�WHUP�JRDO 7DFWLFV�DQG�6XE�WDFWLFV &KDPSLRQ 'XH�'DWH

$��:ULWH�DSSURYH�D�
IXQG�GHYHORSPHQW�
SODQ�WR�DFKLHYH���P�
HQGRZPHQW������.�
LQ�RSHUDWLQJ�
HQGRZPHQW�DQG�
LQFUHDVH�WKH�GRQRU�
EDVH�E\���������QHZ�
GRQRUV��E\�WKH�HQG�
RI�������

���'HYHORS�DQ�́ $VNLQJ�3URWRFROµ�WR�RXWOLQH�RXU�SURFHVV�IRU�KRZ�
ZH�LGHQWLI\�DQG�DSSURDFK�SRWHQWLDO�GRQRUV��LQFRUSRUDWH���NLQGV�RI�
JLYLQJ�² ,QGLYLGXDO��%XVLQHVV�� DQG�/HJDF\
L� *HW�EHVW�SUDFWLFHV�DQG�SROLFLHV�IURP�$&)

'HY��7HDP

$OOLVRQ�

0D\

$SULO

���&UHDWH�D�IXQGUDLVLQJ�SODQ�WKDW� LQFOXGHV� ,QGLYLGXDO��%XVLQHVV�� DQG�
/HJDF\�GRQRUV��(QVXUH�SODQV�DOLJQV�ZLWK�WKH�FRPPXQLFDWLRQV�SODQ
L� $WWHQG�$IILOLDWH�&RQYHQLQJ�WR�LGHQWLI\�$&)�%HVW�3UDFWLFHV� IRU�

)XQGUDLVLQJ�DQG�)XQGUDLVLQJ�3ODQV�
LL� 5HYLHZ�KLVWRULF�JLYLQJ�GDWD��$OOLVRQ�ZLOO�SURYLGH�FKDUWV�

'HY��7HDP

&LQG\

'HY�7HDP

-XQH

$SULO

$SULO

���(GXFDWH�DQG�UHLQIRUFH�DQ�DVNLQJ�PHQWDOLW\�ZLWKLQ�RXU�%RDUG
L� )DFLOLWDWH� TXDUWHUO\�%RDUG�DFWLYLWLHV��H�J��XQGHUVWDQG��RXU�

´DVNLQJ�VW\OHµ��SUDFWLFH�DVNLQJ�FRQYHUVDWLRQV��HWF��

'HY��7HDP 0D\��
$XJXVW��	�
1RYHPEHU

%��(QVXUH�WKDW�ERDUG�
PHPEHUV�KDYH�
VWURQJ�WLHV�WR�
SXUSRVH�DQG�YDOXHV�
DQG�EULQJ�VNLOOV�WR�
DFKLHYH�ORQJ�DQG�
VKRUW�WHUP�JRDOV�
�ERDUG�GHYHORSPHQW�

�� 'HILQH�ERDUG�GHYHORSPHQW�SULRULWLHV�DQG�ZK\�LV� LW�LPSRUWDQW ([HF�7HDP &RPSOHWH

���%RDUG�'HYHORSPHQW�3ULRULWLHV
L� )XOO�ERDUG��0D[ ���PHPEHUV��*RDO �����&XUUHQW �
LL� 'LYHUVH�ERDUG��3URYLGHV�UHSUHVHQWDWLRQ�RI�GLIIHUHQW�JURXSV�LQ�

WKH�FRPPXQLW\��
LLL� (QJDJHG�ERDUG��$GYLVRUV�DFWLYHO\�DWWHQG�DQG�IHHO�FRPIRUWDEOH�

SDUWLFLSDWLQJ�LQ�DOO�PHHWLQJV�
LY� (GXFDWHG�ERDUG��%RDUG�EHWWHU�XQGHUVWDQGV�DQG�SURPRWHV�RXU�

PLVVLRQ��3DUWLFLSDWHV� LQ�WUDLQLQJV� DQG�PLVVLRQ�FRQQHFW�
Y� *LYLQJ�ERDUG��$OO�ERDUG�PHPEHUV�PDNH�D�\HDUO\�GRQDWLRQ�WR�

6&)�WR�GHPRQVWUDWH�SHUVRQDO�FRPPLWPHQW�WR�WKH�
RUJDQL]DWLRQ��5DLVLQJ�IXQGV�IRU�6&)�LV�DQ�LPSRUWDQW�SDUW�RI�
RXU�PLVVLRQ��

([HF�7HDP ����

&��%\�������5HFUXLW�D�
GLYHUVLILHG�ERDUG�DQG�
FRPPLWWHHV�WR�UHIOHFW�
WKH�FRPPXQLW\�ZH�
VHUYH��ERDUG�
UHFUXLWPHQW�

���(QVXUH�ERDUG�UHIOHFWV�WKH�JHQGHU�DQG�FXOWXUDO�GLYHUVLW\�RI�RXU�
FRPPXQLW\���KDV�VWURQJ�WLHV�WR�RXU�SXUSRVH�DQG�YDOXHV��DQG�KDV�
WKH�VNLOOV�WR�DFKLHYH�RXU�JRDOV��HVSHFLDOO\�IXQGUDLVLQJ�JRDOV�
L� 7DFWLF��

1DPH�RU�
&RPPLWWHH

'DWH

���&UHDWH�D�SLSHOLQH�RI�LQWHUHVWHG�ERDUG�PHPEHUV
L� 7DFWLF��

1DPH�RU�
&RPPLWWHH

'DWH

%XLOG�WKH�
2SHUDWLRQDO�
5HVLOLHQF\�RI �6&)�
WKURXJK�D�IXOO��
GLYHUVH�ERDUG�DQG�
JURZLQJ�RXU�
RSHUDWLQJ�
HQGRZPHQW�WR�
���������E\�������

6&)�����������675$7(*,&�3/$1�$1'������$&7,21� 3/$16HSWHPEHU���������



/RQJ�WHUP�*RDO����

9DOXDEOH�
FRPPXQLW\�
UHVRXUFH�
PDNLQJ�DQ�
LPSDFW

6KRUW�WHUP�JRDO 7DFWLFV�DQG�6XE�WDFWLFV &KDPSLRQ 'XH�'DWH

$��6WUDWHJLFDOO\�
SRVLWLRQ�6&)�
DV�D�ORFDO�
FRPPXQLW\�
LQYHVWRU�LQ�
FRPPXQLW\�
SULRULWLHV�E\�
����

���(QVXUH�FRPPXQLFDWLRQV�SODQ�FRPSOLPHQWV�WKH�IXQG�GHYHORSPHQW�
SODQ�DQG�FRQVLGHUV�WKH�IROORZLQJ��&OHDU�PHVVDJH��FOHDU�DXGLHQFH��FOHDU�
GHOLYHUDEOHV
L� :ULWH�DGRSW�D�&DVH�IRU�6XSSRUW�WR�FDSWXUH�WKH�RUJDQL]DWLRQV�NH\�

PHVVDJH�RI�SKLODQWKURS\�DQG�VXSSRUWV�*RDO��$��
LL� 3ODQ�DQG�LPSOHPHQW�VWUDWHJLF�35�HIIRUW

� 6XPPHU�1HZVOHWWHU�IRU�-XO\�SXEOLFDWLRQ��
� %HJLQ�*UDQW�KLJKOLJKWV� DJDLQ
� 5HYLHZ�XSGDWH�&RPPXQLFDWLRQV�3ODQ

LLL� &UHDWH�DQG�ODXQFK�D�ORFDO�PHGLD�FDPSDLJQ�WLHG�WR�FRPPXQLW\�
LQLWLDWLYHV

&RPPXQLW\�
2XWUHDFK

7%'

(QG�RI�-XO\
3RVW�����
����
4�

���&UHDWH�D�EUDQGLQJ�WRRO�NLW�IRU�JUDQW�UHFLSLHQWV�WR�XVH�WR�FRQQHFW�6&)�
WR�WKH�IXQGHG�SURMHFWV�E\�QH[W�\HDU·V�IXQGLQJ�GDWHV
L� &UHDWH�D�VSHFLILF�FKHFN�OLVW� RI�UHTXLUHPHQWV�IRU�JUDQWHHV�WR�

FRQQHFW�WKH�GRWV�EDFN�WR�6&)
LL� 8WLOL]H�JUDQWHH�VWRULHV�WR�JURZ�RXU�FRPPXQLW\�SUHVHQFH�

&RPPXQLW\�
2XWUHDFK

4�

%��3RVLWLRQ�
6&)�DV�D�
FDWDO\VW�IRU�
PHHWLQJ�
FRPPXQLW\�
QHHGV�E\������

���)DFLOLWDWH�SURPRWH�SDUWQHUVKLSV�DPRQJ�QRQSURILWV�E\�FRQYHQLQJ�
FRPPXQLW\��JRYHUQPHQW��FLYLF��DQG�QRQSURILWV��FRQYHUVDWLRQV�WR�
DGGUHVV�D�PDMRU�LQLWLDWLYH�WKDW�PHHWV�D�FRPPXQLW\�QHHG�
L� %XLOG�D�VWUDWHJ\�WR�LGHQWLI\�FRPPXQLW\�QHHGV�SULRULWLHV��VHH�

)RUDNHU�QRWHV�IRU�PRUH�GHWDLOV�
L� 3LJJ\�EDFN�RQ�3URYLGHQFH�&RPPXQLW\�+HDOWK�1HHGV�

$VVHVVPHQW��
LL� &RQYHQH����RUJDQL]DWLRQV�RQ�D�PDMRU�SURMHFW�WKDW�UHTXLUHV�6&)�

VXSSRUW�DQG�EHQHILWV� ODUJHU�VHJPHQW�RI�WKH�FRPPXQLW\�² FURVV�
VHFWLRQ�RI�FRPPXQLW\�OLNH�SOD\JURXQG�VWDUWLQJ�LQ������

&RPPXQLW\�
,QYHVWPHQW

3DWW\

'DWH

6HSWHPEHU

6&)�DSSURDFKHV�
JUDQWLQJ�ZLWK�DQ�
´LQWHQWLRQ�WR�VD\�
\HVµ�DQG�EHFRPHV�D�
KRXVHKROG�QDPH�DV�
´D�YDOXDEOH�
FRPPXQLW\�UHVRXUFH�
PDNLQJ�DQ�LPSDFW�µ��
(DFK�6HZDUG�FLWL]HQ�
ZLOO�NQRZ�RI �DW�OHDVW�
RQH�SURMHFW�WKDW�
6&)�ODXQFKHG�RU�
IXQGHG�DQG�ZKR�
EHQHILWHG�

6&)�����������675$7(*,&�3/$1�$1'������$&7,21� 3/$16HSWHPEHU���������



 
PROGRAM MANAGER BOARD REPORT SEPTEMBER 2019 
 

Page 1  
 

TIME UTILIZATION (as of 9/15/19) 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Total 

Remain
ing 

(308.25
/yr) 

Remaining 
(avg/mo) 

31.25 17.25 17.25 .5 48 25 29 34 16    
218 

90.25 25.78 
Note:  May hours = Affilliate Convening and Nonprofit Conference (26 Hours)  
PROJECTS BY STRATEGIC PLAN LONG-TERM GOALS 
Grow Endowment by $5m by 2027 
Active Projects: 

 Donor Development/Fundraising Support: I am happy to support any board member as you meet with donors 
and make fundraising asks.   

 Donor Stewardship:  What are your ideas? 
 Next up: Friend-raiser aboard M/V Dutch Harbor on 9/21/19 11am to 2pm 
 Brown  Bag Lunches: I Recommend the next Brown Bag Lunch be on Diversity, Equity and Inclusion.  This is 

an important topic that everyone can benefit from. 

Completed: 
 
 ACF Liaison:  ACF Basic Needs Grant - $5,000.  Can be one, two, or three nonprofits. 
 Training: Scheduled training to begin next month on new grants management software. 
 Newsletter: The Summer News Letter hit at the end of August.  We’ll begin looking at Winter News Letter. 

Be a valuable community resource making an impact 
Current Activities: 

 Marketing and Communications: Ongoing activity.  Updating web, formatting newsletter. Updating website with 
new Legacy Giving information and standards. 

 Website/ Facebook Management: Updating information as needed.   
 Nonprofit Brown Bag Luncheon Series: Let’s set a date for the next Brown Bag Lunch and choose a topic. 

 
ANNOUNCEMENTS/OTHER INFORMATION 
 Board Member Page nearly complete – thank you!  Need bios from Robbie, Katie, and Ginger.  Need photo 

from Ginger (will take at meeting). 
 New SCF business cards.  Ginger & Katie – I have some for you. 
 Greenvelope:  I recommend staying with Greenvelope.  It took some learning, but I do think it is a good tool and 

do not recommend purchasing a subscription for SCF.  I am happy to schedule training.  
 

ACTION REQUESTS FOR BOARD 
 I am available to meet with your committee any time.  Please email or text me at 491-1448 to let me know 

when you plan to meet.   
 Please visit a business you know to share our good work and request for gifts to the SCF Operating Fund. 

 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
Goals of Affiliate Program:  


	SCF Agenda September 18, 2019.pdf
	2019-08-21_SCF DRAFT meeting minutes(1).pdf
	8_21_19 SCF Treasurer's Report.pdf
	9.15.19 Strategic Plan.pdf
	9.18.2019 Program Manager Report.pdf

